
Top Row, left to right: B. Pearson, J. Kassing, J. 
Kunkle, M. Underwood , T. Branum, R. Azar, M. 
Davis, B. Hayes , C. Craig , E. Ellerhorst, P. Under­
wood, B. Johnson, S. Meyer. First Row: R. Molloy , 
D. Curnay, S. Roloff, N. Murrison , P. Anderson, C . 
Campbel , A. Glass, President; W. Huelsemann, 

E. Craig , M. Pi ckett, M. Jones, J. Burbank . 
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DELTA CHI DELTA 

In 1924, Delta Chi Delta Sorority began to bloom at 

Hughes High School. This few group of girls gathered to­

gether to practice their high ideals of truth, honesty, and 

loyalty. 

As the years progressed, the membership expanded and 

the friend ship bonds among the girls grew stronger. They 

participated yearly in such activities as contributing en­

tertainment to the County Home. The ,sorority's colors of 

black and gold are outstanding and can be recognized a1 

football games in the Fall and other gala events in which 

the Delts take part. The second annual "Sorority Spot­

light" was a huge success and everyone who attended 

found themselves enjoying every minute of it. The Delts 

who are known for their initiative, have been industriously 

planning the pattern for their future lives. 

DELTA KYTYVES 

In October, 1932, a small group of hopeful girls at old 

Hughes High organiL'ed Delta Gamma Phi Sorority. I'n 

November, 1934, the name was changed to Delta Kytyves, 

Beta chapter. 

The twelve girl s struggled to achieve success, and slowly 

the name of Kytyves began to climb the ladder of esteem, 

until, back in 1935, it stood side by side with so rorities 

of background and long standing. 

Helping to bring joy into the lives of others with such 

things as Thanksgiving baskets, drives for the less fortu ­

nate, and parties for the children at the Convalescent 

Home has always been an important phase of the sorority. 

Although trends of that past era differed, to some ex­

tent from those of today, certain things, as the thrill of 

pledging, happiness and tears at Formal In itiation, and 

the warm, matchless companionship with so rority sisters, 

will never change. 

Top Row, left to right: K. Paulson , B. Ellis, S. Stoff­
regen, A. Ashcraft, D. Woosely, J. Prior, P. Fey, C . 
Schmidt, J. Seefried , P. Bernhardt. Second Row : 
F. Bastin , J. Gilliam, A. Stegner, P. Byer, E. John­
stone, J . Thompson, C. Wendel , J. Holzwarth, J . Lev­
ett, G. Thompson, W. Weber, D. Paynter, N. Conboy, 
D. Bernius, L. Smith, V. Wise . First Row : E. Baker 
N. Smith, W. Dye , L. Reiger, P. Sharrock , C . Divens: 
H. Schrof, President; M. Whaley , D. Burton , P. Murray, 
M. Merwin, L. Miller , B. Porter. Not in Picture : P. 

Boerhinger, M. Fittro , E. Winters. 


